

Date: November 15, 2019

Time: 12:00 p.m.

Location: Lake Havasu City Campus, Room 204

Attendees: Diane Aquino, Ricarda DeAnda, Wanda Dickinson (SAL), Nicklas Peterson (PTA), Alyssa Valdes, Jade Vinatieri (SNA), Marylou Duron (SAL), Nadia Suarez (BDCC), Peter Burgess (BDCC), Joe Ronningen, Sunshine Boylan (SNA), Kristyn Anderson (SNA).

I. Announcements or Additions to the Agenda

Ricarda DeAnda thanked all the students who volunteered to help at the Spooktacular event and to walk in the recent London Bridge Days Parade.

II. SAC President Announcements

No comments.

III. Approval of Minutes

Wanda Dickinson made a motion, and Alyssa Valdez seconded that motion, to approve the minutes from the October 11, 2019, SAC meeting. Without further discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

IV. Treasurer's Report

Alyssa Valdez reported that there is a balance of \$63, 345 in the SAC account.

Jade Vinatieri made a motion, and Wanda Dickinson seconded that motion, to approve the Treasurer's Report dated November 12, 2019, SAC meeting. Without further discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

V. Important Dates

Dean Woods encouraged students to attend the Conversations with the President on November 20, 2019, 11a.m., in Room 303.

VI. Old Business

A. S.A.V.E. Presentation Update

No report given.

B. Pet Partners of Lake Havasu City for Midterms and Finals Week Update

No report given.

C. Spring Campus Dance Committee Update

The committee agreed to return to the next SAC meeting with a date for the dance. Wanda Dickinson agreed to be a part of the planning committee.

D. Acoustic Music Night/Jam Session

The Committee will set a date and begin working on the event details.

VII. New Business

A. Recycle Bins Updae

Ricarda DeAnda reported that there will be no contract necessary to move forward with recycling. Dean Woods requested a written agreement with all information to take the recycling project forward.

VIII. Club Reports Club Reports—this is the time when the clubs report on previous or future activities. Items for the agenda that require action must be communicated at the beginning of the meeting and added under either old or new business.

A. Bighorn Decoders Computer Club (BDCC)

Club members discussed plans to have a recycling event for students to recycle computers, electronics, digital devices, etc. The recycling company stated that in order for them to pick up recycled items without cost, the entire truck needs to be filled. The club is looking into more information on this. The club will be holding a gaming event on November 20, 2019, 5:30 – 9:30 p.m., in Rooms 508 and 509. Donations of canned goods are welcome.

B. Physical Therapist Assistant Club (PTA)

Club membes will be participating in the annual volleyball tournament on Saturday, April 4, 2020, as well as the campus tree decoration contest. They will be holding a fundraiser at Panda Express on December 12, 2019. They encouraged students to attend.

C. Phi Theta Kappa, Alpha Chi Chi Club (PTK)

No report given.

D. Student Art League (SAL)

The club will be participating in the next First Friday event and plans to sell shirts and totes. They are also planning a sketch party.

E. Student Nursing Organization (SNO)

The club has a possible candidate for the vice president position. Club members are participating in the campus tree decorating contest and are brainstorming ideas for future events and fundraisers.

F. Surgical Technologist Club (SURG TECH)

No report given.

IX. Future Event/Project Ideas

No additional ideas presented.

X. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.